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From: Kelsey Kuczynski
To: foil
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL Request
Date: Wednesday, December 7, 2022 8:45:39 PM

Hi there,

I am looking to submit a request for records regarding an RFP issued by Erie County Water Authority.

The RFP is ECWA Project No. 202200020 Enterprise Content Management System and the requested
items are:

Please provide all vendor responses, submissions, proposals, pricing, and forms of agreement
regarding this RFP
Please provide any scoring/evaluation done in the process of selecting a vendor

Thank you for your help and let me know if anything else is needed!
Kelsey

Kelsey Kuczynski
Competitive Intelligence Analyst 1
Hyland
Cell: +1 (440) 251-2224
Hyland.com | Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attached documents may contain
confidential information from Hyland Software, Inc. The information is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for the delivery of this message to the intended
recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message or of any attached documents, or the taking of any action or omission to take any
action in reliance on the contents of this message or of any attached documents, is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail or telephone, at +1 (440) 788-5000, and delete the original message
immediately. Thank you.
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